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LONDON ARC,HITECT 

19th February, 1938. 

The Superintending Architect, 
ECTS 

il 
London County Council, 

The County Hall, 
0 2 4, d Westminster Bridge, 

Dear Sir, 
The London Building Act, 1930. 35 Greville Road, 

Ham-ostead. 
Ref. E. (B.1072) -Fase No. 19611. T.P.B.R.ReS.No.B1. 

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 

28th January, and one from the Clerk of the Council dated 

21st January, in reference to this matter. 

My client.,has been considering what is best for him to do 

in view of the Council's objection to the suggested projection of 

the garage as shewn upon the plans sent with my application of the 

9th December, and following his visit with me to the Council's 

offices on Monday last has decided to revise the plans in 

accordance with the suggestion contained in your letter of the 

21st ultimo to shew 41011 projection only for the Garage. 

I, therefore, have pleasure in sending herewith three 

copies of the plans a s  revised for the Consent of your Council 

which I should be glad to receive as soon as possible. 

Yours faithfully, 

ans. 


